
   
 

COMMONWEALTH of VIRGINIA 
Office of the Attorney General 

 
Mark R. Herring                                           
Attorney General   

     

202 North Ninth Street 
Richmond, Virginia 23219 

 804-786-2071 
FAX 804-786-1991 

Virginia Relay Services 
800-828-1120 

7-1-1 
MEMORANDUM 

 

TO:  Clyde Cristman 
  Director, Department of Conservation and Recreation 
 
FROM: Grant E. Kronenberg 
  Assistant Attorney General 
 
DATE: July 26, 2021 
 
SUBJECT: Periodic Review of Regulations 

Nutrient Management Training and Certification Regulations 
4VAC50-85 

 
In accordance with Code of Virginia § 2.2-4017 and Executive Order 14 (2018 

Amended), I have reviewed the Nutrient Management Training and Certification Regulations, 
4VAC50-85.  These regulations are undergoing periodic review.  In my opinion, the Virginia 
Soil and Water Conservation Board had the authority to adopt the current regulations and has the 
authority to amend the regulations, consistent with its statutory authority, if it so chooses.   


